
Jordan L. Kessler 

HOLLAND&HARX. *m fS^SSty ns-<m 
r- 1 Fax (505) 983-6043 

jlkessler@hollandhart.com 

March 23,2015 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

David Catanach, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & 
Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St. Francis Drive u 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 ^ 

Re: Case No. 15288: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for a non-standard 
spacing and proration unit, compulsory pooling and approval of an 
unorthodox well location, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Catanach, 

EOG Resources, Inc. requests that this matter, currently scheduled for the April 16th 
Examiner docket, be continued to the April 30th docket. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

1 -f 
Jô dan L. Kessler 
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